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From: RegComments@pa.gov
Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 2:39 PM
To: Environment-Committee@pasenate.com; apankake@pasen.gov; IRRC;

RegComments@pa.gov; eregop@pahousegop.com;
environmentalcommittee@pahouse.net

Cc: ra-epmsdevelopment@pa.gov
Subject: Proposed Rulemaking - Environmental Protection Performance Standards at Oil and Gas
Well Sites
<l

Re: Proposed Rulemaking - Environmental Protection Performance Standards at Oil
and Gas Well Sites

The Environmental Quality Board (EQB) has received the following commentsa
regarding the above-referenced proposed rulemaking. f"‘""

Commentor Information: "a

Max Henry ~
(info@buckhenri.com) $
685 Fitch Hill Road >
Springville, PA 18844 US 53

Comments entered:

Hi ,
I was wondering if Cabot has a policy or plan as to how they deal with a well that they would
shut down and cap or seal as it had ceased production.

Also, our property is located between the Lathrop and new Shields Compression Stations. The
Shields station is very brightly light and rather exposed to wind etc. Planting large fast growing
evergreen trees around the station would act as a wind break ( a factor in a fire or explosion )
and would help in sound dampening as well as the night time light.

I would be willing to work with them on this .

This same idea could be good for some well sites as well.

Thanks, Max Henry

No attachments were included as part of this comment.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Hayley Book




Hayley Book

Director, Office of Policy

PA Department of Environmental Protection
Rachel Carson State Office Building

P.O. Box 2063

Harrisburg, PA 17105-2063

Office: 717-783-8727

Fax: 717-783-8926
RegComments@pa.gov




